
UNITED NATIONS

General.Assembly
FORTY·FOURTH SESSION

O/flcial R,cords

SUMMARY RECORD or THE 53rd MEETING

FIFTH COMMITTEE
53rd meeting

held on
Tuesday, 5 December 1989

at 3 p.m.
New York

Chairmanl Mr. AL-MASRI (Syrian Arab Republic)

thairman of the Adyi.ory Committee on Administratiye and
Budgetary Que.tion'l Mr. MSELLE

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 1231 PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1990-1991 (contlnued)

Programme budget implication. of draft re.olution A/C.3/44/L.41/Rev.2
concernin~ agenda item 111

Programme budget implications of draft resolution A/C.3/44/L.36/Rev.2
concerning agenda item 111

Programme budget implications of draft resolution A/C.3/44/L.74 cQncerning
agenda item 12

Programme budget implications of draft resolutions A/44/L.43, A/44/L.44 and
A/44/L.45 concerning agenda item 39

AGENDA ITEM 1591 FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS OBSERVER GROUP lN CENTRAL AMERICA
(continued)

Thl~ n:cnrd i~ ~uhJcct III ,'nrtc,'lIl1n,
rnrreelinn~ ~hnuld l>c lM:nl under the M..."ulute nf umember Ilf the deleBulinn enrlCt'lned

withill 1111' "."Ic rifthr J"t, lI!puhlll'''''1I1I IlIlhe (,hief nflhe Ofnd.1 Reellnl~ F.dllinll Solelinn. Rllllm O('~,7~,

2 United Nlllllln~ 1'1117.11. und tn"<lIflCltUled in a "Ill')' Clllhe tC'11n1,

('nrleelilln~Will ne I",ued uflcI the ,'nil I1f Ihe \e,,\lln, 10 'I M'purulc \'"rr1Ilcmlum f"1 curh (\lInmlllCc

89-57555 2234S (E)

Distr. GENERAL
A/C.5/44/SR.53
11 Decenlber 1989

ORIGINALI ENGLISH

I ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.53
English
Page 2

The m"dng was called to order at 3J.l~ .. J.?JJn.

AGENDA ITEM 1231 PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1940· PHll (CQ.QtiJ1UeQ)

ProgrMllDe bUdget implications of drafi,.J.eaQ1Mt.J..o.n...A/..c.......JJ44Ll".41/Rev,2 cOllcernlnljJ
agenda item 111 (A/C.5/44/40)

1. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Co .ittee on A~ninistrAI IVA Bnd Budqetary
Questions) noted that by paragraph 9 of draft resolution A/C.:l/d4 'L,.411Rev.2 Oil the
international campaign against traffic in drugs, the General ~SF;AlIlbly would request
the Secretary-General to undertake 8S soon as possible, ",lth 1:1IP flqRlsl:Blwe of a
group of int.ergovernmental experts, a stl.ldy on the economic ,'"'ud Aoulol consequellCeG
of illicit t.raffic in drugs, and thot by paragraph 19 it would AXp"PSR ItR serious
concern at t.he considerable reduction in the budget and staff of Ihe Division of
Narcotic Drugs and t.he International Narcotics Control Board.

2. In paragraph 13 of his statement (A/C.5/44/40) the Secretary-General indicated
conference-servicing costs of $490,900 and other costs (travel alld Aubsistence costs
for 10 experts) of $82,~OO for the activities called for in the alert resolution.
He further indicated (para. 14) that the conference-servicing requirements could be
met from within the permanent capacity under seC:ltion 29 of the proposed programme
budget, and that no additional appropriation would therefore be required. The other
costs, as thel Se~retary-General indicated in paragraphs 16 to 18 of his reporL,
would be covered from the continqency fund, and the Secl'etary-Gellel'al intended to
report on the extent to Which an additional appropriation would be requirnd in the
context of his consolidated statement of programme budget implicat10ns.

3. Mr, UPTON (Unit.ed Kingdom) noted that it was assumed in pat'agraph 9 of the
Secretary-Gene~al's stat.ement that interpretation would be provided in the six
official languag~s. If none of the 10 experts spoke one or more oC the official
lanquaqe., it miqht be possible to dispense with some of the interpretation.

4. Th. CHAIRMAN proposed that, on the basis of the statement of programme budget
implications submitted by the Secretary-General (A/C.5/44/40) and on the
recommendetion of the Advisory Committee, the Fifth Committee should .lnforrn the
General Assembly that., should it adopt draft resolution A/C.3/44/1 .. 41/Rev.2, it was
estimated that additional resource requirements of $82,900 would have to be met
under section 20 of the proposed programme budget for the biennllulI 1990·1991 in
respect of paraqraph 9 of the draft resolution; that requlremenl. would conBd.l.ute
an additional expenditure derived from legislative mandates not pTovidAd for In the
proposed programme bUdget and would therefore be SUbject to the I./IIJde.l..lnf!l'; (or- the
use of the contingency fund approved by the General Assembly ill tfHW IuI...i Oil 01 2/211;
and, if the additional resourcet:; requirJd could not be flnancel1 fl om I.ho
contingency fund, the Secretary-General would defer to UIA biellllllJIII I tl92 ··l Q9J I.wo
of the seven meetings of the expert group envisaged in paragraph ,W.11I of the
prnposed programme bUdget for the biennium 1990-1991 in GonnecU (Ill wi 1.11 the
programme of work of the Division of Narcotic Druqs.

5, It was so decided.

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.S/44/BR.S3
Eng:ish
Page 3

l'.XQgrBl))lJ)§ budget implicaticna... of draf~tui_o.1..l.lt..1.Qn...AtJ;..dli.4.LJ.u..J.~l.Rlt'l_J_~ _-S.:.Qnsa..rn.ing
a~enda item 111 (A/C.S/44/4l)

6. Mr. MSELLE (Chairm~n Qf the Advisory Committeo Qn Administralive and BUdgetary
Questions) noted that by paragraph 3 Qf draft resolution A/C.3/t\4/L.36/Rev.2 on the
intern~tional campaign against traffic in drugs, the General Assvmbly would request
the Secretary-General, in his capacity as Chai rman of the Administ.rative Committee
on Co-ordinc.tion (A.CC), tQ cO-Qrdinate at the inter-agency level llle development of
a United Nations system-wide action plan on drug abuse (!Ontrol. Tile additionAl
requirements at full cost were set out in paragraph 9 of the Seufetary-General's
statement (A/C.5/44/4l)1 cQnference-servicing cost!:! of $423,00U fllld olher costs
(travel and subsistence of 10 experts) of $74,400. The conference-servicing costs
would again be met under section 29, and no additiQnal ~pprOprif\lll)n woul~

therefore be req\dred. The other costs, amounting to $74,400, wou Jd be governed by
the procedure for the use and operation Qf the cQntigency fund ill the same way as
for draft resolution A/C.3/44/L.41/Rev.2.

7. Mr. E'11JKET (Ugar,da) noted that in paragraph 4 of the draft resolution the
Secretary··General was requested to select a Hmi ted number of experts 1 it nQW
appeared that he had decided to select 10 experts. Perhaps the Uirector of the
Budget Division could explain that decision and also state whetller aa attempt had
been made to absorb the ddditional costs under the relevant sectlo!1 of the proposed
programme bUdget and whether the possibility of usi~g existing Secretariat
reSQurces had been considered before the decision had been take!l to have recourse
to an independent expert group.

8. ~. DANKWA (Ghana) requested clarification (rom the Secretariat and the
Chairman of the Advisory Committee regarding the proposal to establish an ~xpert

group. There waJ already a structure in place for activities concerned with drug
abuse control. Since the general question Qf reform and restructuring was still
under discussion, it might not be appropriate to authorize the Secretary-General to
establish an expert group to enhance the efficiency of that structure. The
Committee's role was to adopt mandates to be subsequently translated into
prograr.~es by the Secretariat. The Secretariat should in turn indicate whether its
resources were adequate to impl.:ament those programmes.

9. In paragraph 7 of the draft resolution the Secretary-General wes also
requested to give higher priority to narcotics CQntrol activities 1n his next
medium-term plan. Priority-setting shoul<1 in fact begin In thl:' illler')overnmelltal
body and result in programme recommendations to t.he General Assembly through the
Committee for Programme and Co-ordination (CPC) and the Secretary General. Uther
Committees seemed to be taking over the job o( the FHth Comml t.t f'f!. Jlh delegation
would also like to know what effect paragraph" would hewn on thf'l ""HUll'" ·term plAn
and on lhe Committee's attempts to designate priorities.

10. M.r. BAUDOT (Director, Budget Division), replying to the t"p.plE>Henlelive of
Uganda, said that he did not know whether the number of experts t.o be selected had
been discussed in the Third Committeel he believed that the Secret.ary-General had
proceeded on the basis of two experts from each g90graphlcal regJoll. As to tile

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.53
Enqllsh
Paqe 4

(Mr. BaudQt)

second pQint raised by the representativ_ of Uqanda, the best the Secrltariat could
dQ was tQ indicate an alternative arrangement in line witl. the contingency-fund
prQcedure, as it had dQne in paraqraph 14 of the Secretary-Gener~l's statement.

11. The representative Qf Ghana miqht recall that during the difWllfHllon on
sectiQn 20, especially with respect to the Secretary-General' a l'Aquest for a number
of non-recurrent posts, the Secretariat had arqued that there WAR ronm for belter
co-ordination of the various proqramme elementa under the section. 'rhe improvement
of the overall structure for drug abuse control had also been cll f,W1l6Aed al: thfl
joint ACC/CPC meetinqs. The call tor improved co-ordination was l,herA[OI'e
warranted.

12. The question of priority-setting raised by the representatl VEl of Ghana was
very pertinent. What the Secretary-General could do was to ask I.he various
interqQvernmental bodies to identify priOI iHes among subprograJnllles. He aaswned
that the Secretary-General would interpret the request in paragrnpll 1 to mean that
the bodies concerned with narcotics control activities should be asked to identify
which subprogramme. Ihoul~ receive priority in the next medium-term plan. It was
not really for the Secretary-General or the Fifth Committee to idAntify such
pr iodties.

13. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that the Advisory Committee would welcome further study of tho
question of co-ordination, a subject which had been discussed in various forums for
a number Qf years. No concrete action had been taken, despite the many
recommendations made, because of the reluctance of a number of influential
countries which were not convinced of the need to streamline the existing
machin~ry. Ther. were at present three secretariats all dealing with the same
subject - the Division of Narcotic Drugs, the Intftrnational Narcotics Control Board
and the United Nation. Fund for Drug Abuse Control. That was clearly not the most
efficient way of proceedinq.

14. The request made in paragraph 4 of the draft resolution was therefore timely.
It was to be hoped that the Secretary-General WQu1d draw some of the experts from
countries which had previously been reluctant to accept the streamlining
proposals. It would also be useful for the exprrt stUdy to be produced before the
special session of the General Assembly on the question of closer internalional
co-operation in combating drug abuse and illicit trafficking. If that was not
possible, the outcome of the stUdy would be submitted to the Gellerol Assembly at
ita forty-fifth BesBion. The Advisory Commi ttee would report short! y to the Fi fth
Committee concerning the handling of extrabudgetary funels, includillq thoAe
allocated under section 20, and it would indicate what follow-up iH~t.loll it. lllLended
to take with a view to reporting to the General Assembly l'\t. i.t.n rllll'Y fi nh AARsion
or thereafter.

15. Mr. LADJQUU (Algeria) said that his delegation shared the (~()lIeArIl6 l'a16Ad by
the representatives of Uganda and Ghana. In particular, it was difficult to
understand how, on the basis of the texts of the two draft re80111tions 011 the

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



MC. 5/44/SR. 53
English
Page 5

international campaign against traffic in drugs (AlC.3/44/L.36/Rev.2 aud
A/C.3/44/L.41/Rev.2) the number of 10 experts had been arrived at. It was also odd
that the Secretary-General should be requested to select a group of experts to help
carry out the work of the Secretariat. He noted, however, that tile Advisory
Committee was to study that question.

16. The CHAIRMAN proposed that, on the basis of the statement of programme bUdget
implications submitted by the Secretary-General (A/C.5/44/41) aud t.he
recommendation of the Advisory Committee, the Fifth Committee should inCorm the
General Assembly that, should it adopt draft resolution A/C.3/44/L.36/Rev.2, it was
estimated that additional resource requirements of $74,400, relating to the costs
of travel and subsistence ~f 10 experts, would have to be met froln section 20 of
the proposed programme budget for the bi~nnium 1990-1991, unless voluntary
contributions were made available by Member States to meet those lequirements, in
the absence of voluntary contributions, the requirements would constitute an
additional expenditure derived from legiAlative mandates not provJded for in the
proposod programme budget for 1990-1991 and would therefore be subject to the
guidelines for the use of the contingency fund approved by the Ueneral Assembly in
its resolut!on 42/211, and in the event that the additional resources required
could not be financed from the contingency fund, the Secretary-General would derer
to the biennium 1992-1993 two of the seven expert group meetings envisaged in
paragraph 20.18 of the proposed progr~me budget for the bi~nnium 1990-1991 in
connection with the programme of work of the Division oC Narcotic Drugs.

17. It was so decided.

18. Mr. EIUKET (Uganda) expressed the hope that the Secretary-General would comply
in full with the normal procedure for priority-setting iu implementing paragraph 7
of draft resolution A/C.3/44/L.36/Rev.2, if it was adopted. Account should also be
taken of the clarifications sought by his delegation in connection with paragraph 4
before the Fifth Committoe was called upon to take a decision on paragraph 6 of the
draft resolution at the special session of the General Assembly.

Programme budget implications of draft resolution A/~A4/L,74~~~8Ining-A;e"ndD

~-ll (A/C.5/44/42)

19. Hr, MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetst'y
Questions) said that the adoption of draft resolution A/C.3/44/L.74 by the General
Assembly would call for no additional appropriations under the p'"ogramme bUdget for
the biennium 1990-19~1.

20, Mh. FRIESSNIGG (Chairman, Committee on Conferences) Baid that 8 dedsion in
accordance with paragraphs of draft resolution A/C.3/44/L.74, to Ilold A meeting oC
the Working Group on the Drafting of an International Conventioll IlII the Protection
of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Their Families in New YOlk would
consti tute an exception to the provisions of General Assembly rElsolutloll 40/243,
whereby United Nations bodies should meet et their respective established
headquarters. On the basis of the info~mation provided, and the clarificatiolls

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC.5/44/SR.53
English
Page 6

(Ms. Friessnigg)

received from the Secretariat, the Committee on Conferences had decided to
recommend that the General Assembly should grant an exception to section I,
paragraph 4, of resolution 40/243.

21. The CHAIRMAN proposed that, on the basis of the statement of programme budget
implications submitted by the Secretary-General (A/C.5/44/42) and the
recommendations of the Advisory Committee and of the Comittee 011 Conferences, the
Fifth ~ommittee should inform the General Assembly that, should it adopt draft
resolution A/C.3/44/L.74, the following additional output would need to be added
under programme element 4.1:

"(iii) Preparation of technical rev~s~ons of the text of the articles of
the draft convention on the protection of the rights of all migrant workers
and their families;".

Although no additional appropriations would be required, the holding of tl;~ Working
Group meeting in New York would constitute an exception to the provisions of
General Assembly resolution 40/243.

22. It was so decided.

Programme budget implications of draft resolutions A/44/L.43, A/44/L.44 and
A/44/L.45 concerning agenda item 39 (A/C.5/44/43)

23. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of rhe Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) noted that the programme budget implications of the three draft
resolutions on the question of Palestine related to the activities of the Committee
on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People under section 1
(Overall policy-making, direction and co-ordination) and section 27 (Public
information). Those activities entailed conference-servicing requirements of
$3,482,300, the details of which were set out in annex V to the Secretary-General's
statement (A/C.5/44/43), and an additional requirement of $174,600 arising out of
the postponement until 1990 of meetings scheduled for 1989; those requirements
~ould be met under section 29. The Secretary-General indicated that provision had
already been made for the requirements arising under sections 1 and 27, and that no
?dditional appropriation would be required under those sections. His statement
gave full details of all the various kinds of meetings to be held by the Committee
so that they could be included in the calendar of conferences and meetings in
future bienniums.

24. Ms. FRIESSNIGG (Chairman, Committee on Conferences) said that the proposed
programme of work of the Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the
Palestinian People for 1990-1991, which included 14 events to be held away from the
established headquarters of the Committee's substantive secretariat. represented a
departure from the provisions of General Assembly resolution 40/~13. On the basis
of the information provided, and the clarifications received fr' -n the Secretariat,
the Committee on Conferences recommended that the General Assembly should grant an
exception to section I, paragraph 4, of resolution 40/243. It noted that the

I . ..

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC.5/44/SR.53

English
Page 7

(Ms. Friessnigg)

Secretariat would endeavour to combine events and wished to encourage the Division

for Palestinian Rights and the Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights

of the Palestinian People to seek every opportunity to maximize savings,

inter alia, by endeavouring to secure, to the extent possible, invitations and

agreements from host Governments, in accordance with section I, paragraph 5, of

General Assembly resolution 40/243, to defray the actual additional costs directly

or indirectly involved.

25. Mr. SHEK (Israel) reiterated his delegation's strong reservations with respect

to appropriations for the activities of the Committee on the Exercise of the

Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People, and the Division for Palestinian

Rights and for those of the Department of Public Information relating to the

question of Palestine. The substantial resources already devoted to those

programmes could not be justified, representing as they did blatant, and often

offensive, anti-Israeli propaganda on behalf of the Palestine Liberation

Organization. His delegation strongly objected to the financing of a campaign

against a Member State.

26. Mr. ABDULLAH (Iraq), Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria) and Mr. MONAYAIR (Kuwait)

expressed full support for the activities of the Committee on the Exercise of the

Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People.

27. The CHAIRMAN proposed that, on the basis of the statement of programme budget

implications submitted by the Secretary-General (A/C.5/44/43) and the

recommendations of the Advisory Committee and of the Committee on Conferences, the

Fifth Committee should inform the General Assembly that, should it adopt draft

resolutions A/44/L.43, A/44/L.44 and A/44/L.45, no additional appropriations would

be required under sections 1, 27 or 29 of the proposed programme budget for the

biennium 1990-1991.

28. It was so decided.

29. Mr. MICHALSKI (United States of America) said that the activities provided for

in the draft resolutions under consideration were unlikely to contribute to a

peaceful settlement of the Middle East conflict. Since they entailed no additional

appropriations, his delegation had not opposed the decision of the Fifth Committee

but it maintained its objection to the substance of those activities.

AGENDA ITEM 159: FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS OBSERVER GROUP IN CENTRAL AMERICA

(continued) (A/C.5/44/L.9/Rav.l)

;SO. The CHAIRMAN announced that the word "possibles" should be deleted from the

French text of the fifth preambular paragraph of draft resolution

A/C.5/44/L.9/Rev.l.

31. Mr. ABRASZEWSKI (Poland) said that his delegation had noted the need for

urgent action to facilitate implementation of the mandate of the United Nations

Observer Group in Central America (ONUeA). Nevertheless, it wished to highlight

the fact that it had not been possible, in the text of the draft resolution, to

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.53
EngU"h
Page 8

(Hr. Abr••••w.kif Poland)

take account of ongoing di,culdon, on agenda item 137, The text. should, .ldetiUy,
have reflected certain changes, as requested by Member States, ill the apportionment
of the costs of peacft-keeping operations financed througt'. 8ssesseCt contributions,
together with other conclusions and decisions relating to administrative and
budgetary aapeatl of the financing of the United Nations peace-keeping operations.
The discus.ions under agenda item 137 should be brought to a pl'umpl. conclusion,

32, Tbe CHAIRMAN said that, if be heard no objection, he would l.lIke 1t that the
Committee withed to adopt draft resolution A/C.5/44/L,9/Rev.l wi ...hout e vote.

33, It was ID d.cid.a.

34, Hr. SIDNX (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) laJ cl thp.t 1I.I.s delegation hed
consistently lupported a political aettlement of the problems affecting Central
America and had therefore voted in favour of aecurl ty Cound.l resolution
644 (1989). However, an analysh of the Secretary-General'. repolt on the
financing of ONUCA ,howed that a number of factors coulCl substantially affect the
level of his estimate., and it was the opinion of his delegation th~t those
estimatel could be lubltantially reduced. Given the urgent need for rapid
deployment of the ob.erver. in order to promote a political settlement in the
region, hi. delegation had raised no objection to the draft resolution. However,
its deciaion waa baled on the underatanding that, if the Group's mandate were to be
renewed, the Advilory Committee would carefully analyse the Secretary-General's
detailed performance report on the initial six months operation of ONUCA and th~t

the Secretary-General would endeavour to maximize savings wherever possible through
the efficient rational use of reaources.

35. The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee had thus concluded its consideration of
agenda item 159.

the ml.ting ros. It 4,40 p,m.

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library




